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Richard mentioned that the finance detail may be taken off-line. I don't think this will change the front slides 
though 

Regards, 
Gregor 

Gregor Roberts 
Finance Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HO 

Tel: 
Mobile: 
Email: gregor.roberts@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

Moving the capital to a greener future 

From: Gregor Roberts 
Sent: 25 February 2011 16:52 
To: Dennis Murray; Julie Smith 
Subject: FW: Strictly P&C and not for FOISA - Phoenix no's 

Dennis, Julie, 
Please find attached the slides for Monday. 

Julie, 
If possible can you please provide a copy of these slides to the meeting attendees. 

Have a good weekend 

Thank you 
Regards, 
Gregor 

From: Gregor Roberts 
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To: Alan Coyle; donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc: Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: Strictly P&C and not for FOISA - Phoenix no's 
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Alan, Donald, 

Please find attached the Finance slides for our 9.45am Monday meeting. Apologies for not getting these out to you 

earlier on, but there were a number of late changes and I wanted to ensure that you had the final versions. 

Alan, 

Can you please forward a copy onto Alastair Maclean. 

Have a good weekend. 

Thank you 

Regards, 

Gregor 
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